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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Pete Schram <pete.schram@entechservice.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:34 PM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; rmann@slo.state.nm.us
Cc: Becky Haskell; Sheldon Hitchcock; Dakota Neel; rmcneill@concho.com; DeAnn Grant; Shane Diller; 

Chan Patel; Jeff Lu
Subject: COG Willow A State #003, Eddy County, New Mexico
Attachments: Combined Work Plan FINAL.pdf

Attached please find the Remediation Work Plan, proposed for the above referenced project site.  Please advise if you 
have any questions regarding the proposed activities or any other issue.  Thank you in advance. 
  
Peter V. Schram, PG, CAPM, CPG 
Senior Project Manager 
EnTech Consulting Corporation 
21 Waterway Avenue 
Suite 300 
The Woodland, TX   77380 
Mobile:  210-326-7831 
Office:  281-362-2714 
Email:  pete.schram@entechservice.com 
Website:  www.entechservice.com 
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individual or entity to which they are addressed. The information contained in this email is highly confidential and may be subject to 
legally enforceable privileges. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any disclosure, reliance, copying, distribution, dissemination or use of any of the information contained in or 
attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this communication in error, please notify EnTech 
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